Tuesday, September 29, 2020 DODGERTOWN SAC MEETING NOTES*

In attendance:

Faculty Member: Stacey Miller, Aretha Vernette, Kristen Racine, Raina Ingrum, Maria Arreola, Denise Swanigan, Kristi Schofield, RhonDonette Tory Parent Members: Sue Carroll, Lawrence Gaulkin

Community Members: Craig Walker, Nikki Boswell Excused Members: Barbara Pearce, Ruth Ruiz, Robert Reyes Guest:

Stacey Miller called the meeting to order at 8:24 A.M on TEAMS.

Introductions of the faculty, parents, and community members were made. Stacey Miller is the chair of the Dodgertown SAC committee. She asked for any parents or community members who are willing to be on the SAC committee to raise a hand and be voted on by parent/community SAC members.

• Approval of Minutes. Approval of the SAC Minutes from February 25, 2020 meeting.

Introductions of the faculty, parents, and community members were made. Stacey Miller is the chair of the Dodgertown SAC committee. She asked for any parents or community members who are willing to be on the SAC committee to raise a hand and be voted on by parent/community SAC members.

A motion was made to nominate Stacey Miller by Sue Carroll and seconded by Lawrence Gaulkin to serve as the SAC chair for the 2020-2021 school year.

NEW BUSINESS

Parent/Community Members:

Nikki Boswell was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Lawrence Gaulkin Barbara Pierce was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Lawrence Gaulkin. Lawrence Gaulkin was nominated by Nikki Boswell. This vote was seconded by Sue Carroll. Craig Walker was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Nikki Boswell. Lawrence Gaulkin was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Nikki Boswell. Robert Reyes was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Nikki Boswell. Ruth Ruiz was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Nikki Boswell. Ruth Ruiz was nominated by Sue Carroll. This vote was seconded by Lawrence Gaulkin. RhonDonette Tory was nominated by Maria Arreola and seconded by Raina Ingrum. Maria Arreola was nominated by Maria Arreola and seconded by Raina Ingrum. Denise Swanigan was nominated by Maria Arreola and seconded by Raina Ingrum. Raina Ingrum was nominated by Maria Arreola and seconded by Baina Ingrum.

Stacey Miller requested a motion to approve the Election of the SAC members for the 2020-2021 school year. Lawrence Gaulkin made the motion to vote. Nikki Boswell seconded the motion. Vote to accepted was unanimous. No opposed.

 Mrs. Miller by TEAMS discussed the SAC bylaws and shared the SAC PowerPoint with the SAC members, this detailed information that overviewed the roles, responsibilities, and duties of the SAC members, community, and school district employees.

_III Principal's Report:

• Ms. Vernette spoke about the SAC budget and gave the beginning balance for the 2020-2021 school year. Ms. Vernette spoke about closing the achievement gaps and discipline gaps with all students. Ms. Vernette shared proactive strategies learned through professional development surrounding Restorative practices, PBIS, and the support of our guidance counselor. This year there is a call for approval from the Superintendent for all suspensions. So, with this new practice there is more of a need to meet the students at their level of success to meet their needs within the school. Ms. Vernette and Mrs. Laviska worked to get a grant from the community to support our STEM initiatives it was \$50.000 and \$10.000 grant for our school. We are a community partnership school as well and a local dentist came into the school to seal the teeth of students and even reached out to students on transitional and virtual. Ms. Vernette shared the School Improvement Plan (SIP) and discussed the areas of focus and asked for input for shared the goals of our

SIP. A motion was made to approve the SIP for the 2020-2021 school year by Nikki Boswell and seconded by Sue Carroll. Stacey Miller requested a motion to approve the SIP. A vote to accepted was unanimous.

• Mrs. Racine spoke about the Title I Compact Agreement which is an agreement between teachers, parents, and students to support academic learning and share responsibilities of learners. Mrs. Racine spoke about the Parent Compact Agreement and the purpose of this document for our school. This is an important partnership put in place between, teachers, parents, and students to meet the education learning needs of each student. Parents and community members were given the opportunity to speak, ask questions, and provide input about this document. As a result of this input and collaboration, updates and changes were made to the Parent Compact Agreement for the 2020-2021 school year.

IV Request for Funds: no request for funds. No request at this time.

SAC Dates for 2020-2021:	
	January 26, 2021
September 29, 2020	February 23, 2021
October 27, 2020	March 30, 2021
November 17, 2020	April 27, 2021
December 15, 2020	May 25, 2021